
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

If j 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 

Addie Farrell 
FedEx Shipment 770911089425 Delivery Exception 
Friday, July 10, 2020 10:17:02 AM 

We were unable to complete delivery of your 
package 
We made a delivery attempt: 07/10/2020 9:58 am. Don't wait until the 
next business day for your delivery. Pick up your package(s) today 
after 6:00 pm at 3333 SOUTH GRAND AVENUE. 

See "Resolving Delivery Issues" for recommended actions 

See "Preparing for Delivery" for helpful tips 

Tracking# 770911089425 

Ship date: 
Thu, 7/9/2020 

Attn: Mindy Wilcox 
City Of Inglewood 

Inglewood, CA 90301 
us 

Shipment Facts 

Delivery exception 

~edE>: atk:mpted, bui ~.\1:::.;~ unab~e tD €~omp~ete de::v~NY o! Hw 

foll,,winq '.hip;nent: 

770911089425 

Status: 

D20·~ 70·~ 236,00 tn~d-:; C)DC~ 

FedEx Priody Ovemigh~@ 

P<ick<iging type: 

Weight: 050 lb. 

Special handling/Services: 

Standard transit: 

Resolving Delivery Issues 
The n=::ff:::,on de!!ve:y v10~; not co:t:pleted ~s outHned be~ow. V\if)em 
applicable, mso~ui~on recommendatirnis ar0 a~sr.J prov~drn:L 

Ex®~ion Recommended Action 
Reason 

C:..:stom~n Door hiq iNin p:·ovitk the t~:"=':e '~nd :::.dd~1::~;;~ o~ 

not the FedEx: k:c:::.l:on iNhem yDu may p~€~k up your 

/:w~iH:::.b!e ot ~:h:pmm~t, ~ind a!~;o ~rn~it~at-:: ~f '~nol~:1::t deliv~ny 

8u~;!ne::,s ?.tte:npt v1m be n-~;~de c 

Scheduled delivery· 

Mon, 7/13/2020 by 
10 30 am 

Cour1iy Of Lo;~ /:\nu~~k:~; 

:320 \N Te~npk: St:·e1::t, 1~1if1 

Floor 

Dept Of Re9i,,nal Pl;rnnlnfi 
LOS ANGELES, CA 80012 

LIS 



Preparing for Delivery 
Tr.) h::::!p eiisure successfu~ de!!very of your shlr,Hneiii, p~ease rr-::v~ew 

th1:: be:ovv. 

Vou :nay be ~1b~e to ho!d your deHveiy ~1t 8 convenlent FedEx VVodd 

S<:-.Tv~ce Centei· (ff FedEx: Offo";e location for pk";k up, Trnck youi· 

sr:lprneHi ~o determ!n:::: Hok{ c:i FedEx ~oca~k:n svai!sbmty . 

.. ~~':: privacy policv 


